# Republic of the Philippines -
" MUNICIPALITY OF MATNG 4
Prownce of Sorsogon

Memorandum No. 68 - 2023

TO: MUNICIPAL CENSUS COORDINATING BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: THE LOCAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING

DATE: AUGUST 27T, 2023

Greetings!

This pertains to the 2022 Census of Agriculture and Fisheries (CAF) to be conducted this year by the
Philippine Statistics Authority. The census data to be collected are the number of agriculture,
aquacuiture, and fishing operators, number and area of farms/holdings and parcels, types of crops
planted, and among others.

in this respect, this Office is convening the Municipal Census Coordinating Board on August 29, 2023 at
10:00 o’clock in the morning at the Office of the Mayor, Gadgaron Matnog, Sorsogon.

Your attendance is highly required. Thank you and more power!

@ZVA M. SO

Municipal Mayor

cc;
Rick Francisco, LCR

Emmanuel De Guzman, MAO

Arch. Joselito Garrido, MPDC
Dianebel Figueroa, MBO- Designate
Ramon Gacis Jr.,, MASSO

Jay Gallano, MDRRMO

Hon. Silvestre Frando, LIGA ng mgo Barangay President
Christine B. Llorin, COP, Matnog MPS
Hon. Salvador Frencilio, S8 Comm.
Chair on Agriculture and/or Fisheries
Hon. Vincent Gabriel Z. Escanilla, SK Federation President




